**DANGER:** Contains xylenes (CAS No. 1330-20-7). Highly flammable liquid and vapor. May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways. Harmful if in contact with skin or if inhaled. Causes skin and eye irritation. May cause damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure. Do not use until all safety precautions have been read and understood. Keep away from heat, hot surfaces, sparks, open flames and other ignition sources. No smoking. Take precautionary measures against static discharge. Wash skin thoroughly after handling. Use only outdoors or in a wellventilated area. Use personal protective equipment as required. Store locked up in a cool, well-ventilated area. Dispose of in an approved waste disposal plant. In case of fire, use dry sand, dry chemical or alcohol-resistant foam for extinguishing. FIRST AID: Move out of dangerous area. If swallowed, immediately call a poison center or physician. Do not induce vomiting. Do not give milk or alcoholic beverages. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. If unconscious, immediately take victim to a hospital. Show the safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance. Symptoms of poisoning may appear several hours after exposure. If on skin, wash well with water. Remove contaminated clothing. If in eyes, rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing. Keep eyes wide open while flushing. If eye irritation persists, consult a specialist. If inhaled, remove victim to fresh air and keep in a position comfortable for breathing. KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN! HMIS/NFPA Ratings: Health-3, Flammability-2, Reactivity-0.





## KLEAR KRETE

## **CONCRETE SEALER**

Ready-to-Use - Do Not Thin

Eliminates Dusting
Prevents Dirt Penetration
Improves Maintenance
Extends Concrete Life
Aids Concrete Curing

MARC Klear Krete is designed for use on concrete surfaces. It's clear, non-yellowing formula seals the floor to resist penetration of oil, grease and dirt. It helps prevent surface deterioration and stops concrete dusting. For industrial and institutional use only.

An Exclusive Formula of M-278

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL CORP. P. O. BOX 927 · COLUMBUS, NE 68602-0927 · 800-228-8508

- **♦ PREVENTS FLAKING ◆ RESISTS STAINING**
- **♦ FAST DRYING ◆RECOATABLE**
- **♦ IMPROVES APPEARANCE**
- **♦ SELF-LEVELING**
- **♦ NON-YELLOWING ♦ CLEAR FINISH**

## **DIRECTIONS**

Surface should be thoroughly cleaned, removing all dirt, oil and grease. Acid etching may be required, especially on smooth, dense surfaces. Use MARC 95-DS Double Strength Descaler diluted 1 to 3 with water. Rinse surface thoroughly with water, and allow to dry completely. Do not thin product.

Apply only when air, material, and surface temperatures are between 50°F to 90°F for 12 hours, and the relative humidity is below 85%. Do not apply outdoors if rain is expected within 24 hours. Avoid applying outdoors late in the day when temperatures are falling, as the formation of dew can interfere with proper curing. To minimize overspray, properly mask adjacent areas and avoid application in windy conditions.

Apply MARC Klear Krete with a lamb's wool applicator, roller, brush or sprayer. Depending on the type of concrete, coverage will be approximately 500 square feet per gallon. Drying time is 1 to 2 hours. Keep container tightly closed when not in use. Application equipment may be cleaned with xylene (xylol).

VOC Content: 730 g/l. MADE IN USA.

**Net Contents: 5 Gallons** 

R0120